coul& for they were afraiﬁ that they might’ gst ghazrl!
camd back and learned that they very intimete with
i ' 1;&1& that Hettie told;them one t%me when they were la}
‘ ,'v.t uhat L] hg ng gone and they 8aid that they 4id po t o
‘ﬁ? # he étan Yecauee cha:rlie wonld be msd when ‘in'!ﬁ&
"'mt need to worry that Charlie was not oo

W

_“i;aid thet & friend ‘had told her that. Hat

gimqtly dpf;osj;be to what Hmnie has tola.ahonﬁ,%ﬂ: )
ph aays thet they were upon tim hill that nigh‘b ana tha.t hesrd ¥
1ng Hattia on”the hi‘ll. - e

continued 10 P. n;' v

43 nqcklin ‘balk‘eﬂ ‘bo me very freely and ‘sa.id 'bhat most of her 1:_11, rma 1
\ *tich ‘wa8 coming from Roy her husband Liexck a.nd that he was :mclinod o ¥
wé.nt to ‘tell her everything. Sl T R

1& Evaf that nimrle hed ‘Bome lbttera hnt ’he diﬁ. not\- gay W)
s from apd said that the lettars were vory . 1mrimimting
. the letters from Mirnie's mother and’ thel Minnle and’"he ha
T Roy intimatad that-it wag hard t¢ tell fro
t’haan 1 tfers whather Barl Savage or Hoyt killed Oharly
thert was. one thing certain and that was that one or .ths othe
11 Whitehorn. Hya says that Roy spoke of the gun that he Feceived
ym Minnie and Hva says that she gaw the gun at ons time herse‘}.t"e
y was &t Minnie's house one day and Minnie was making up the ted e ,
1o’ gun was under the pillow snd Minnie picked it up and said something |
1 ebout pot being afraid when she had tbat around. Eve ssys that it wase
¥ g 1azzsa gun, dark color but that i$ about all Bhe ooula Sellli ey

! d Eva 8 gun to ninnie ,for another gun that h& carried
ing the mail. . oy
s¥n that the trads was mas?ﬁuat o tow aaya Lrter o *harli‘
n diSappeardd. On the Sunday: night following the ¥riday tha¥ .Chas
 went away Minnie and Barl droyé down to Eva's house in a_ fivé: pas:
or Pord and. stopped there and tsiked and Eva 881d Rarl was driving™
" she asked them where they made the raise and they aid notué?p.ewer a1

'alao jo“ked them a‘bou\‘; Earl driv:ing asg it ‘was very unusual ‘for Earl :
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July 18, 1923.

. igg‘ ionga her &3 to what had'been taking plaae at tna jail:
tﬂld mn that she had been there to pargigs a nEEhar of . fimas‘

LSy aadl R - T - BEY BT )
o oL

> | &“““ R
;’;ﬁighs 0T tw§§ago Yut she would not go hut that she kne
?;fbehn % ‘king'to Earl .and that Minnie -e4id that Earl

=

rordker to 860 Earl and that when they~drove

iy :&am.:.a.y ﬂ-ﬁlul. «HJ»LI.' i‘:l-l.l.ﬂ. Dﬂ.db Hr-l-‘vﬂrr Lﬂﬂy WH-.LKSQ J.Ll n f
T& into ‘the tedroom and after s bit ‘that Barl cemevout with her.:
' athay wore all badly frightened and she t0ld Lemna to0ld her mot
this trip and mentioned the fact thut there must be eomathing?
Irom the manner that they acted. ‘

ﬁ 1& mazabout xinnie and Smithorman#and Eva'e 1

A

H.lﬂ,a' u.l.sa.usomuutu fU& J.J-EJ- tU UJ-J a-.uu. 500 -L.LI.UU U. Pu‘ Uy uu’ buw Jﬂ]..l. W

Hinnia and After they made their arrangements to phone me’ the +tin

. Yhey went. “Algo she will try snd get some information ox Lee Ridge W
fggmms Iurnishing the whiskey that Savage was selling. | e ¥

f

e ' .
g Lgter in tha evening I learned that they did not go to the Jal
.4 »had a talk 'with the Sheriff and he told me that he was not soing
Ayirinie:in o ses -Barl unless he was present. I told the; . Shariff 4
414 hot want Minnie or anyone else to telk to Earl and that 80 lgngf
) yupwh;u uu;ﬁ yu Eu;l uhat hw ﬁculﬁ nsvey 5Qt tho iufv&muv&uu Uuﬁh
‘ii losirad.r Sheriff tried to avoud msking any promises bit suggeste
42 1}ye should have moved Barl to Tulsa and that it could te done ye
¢34 35014 him that 1% was not necessary until after Tuesday when the ;
*inary was set and that we could get 8 continuance and then move

:;a Sheriff sald elright.

:3’ I-got in connestion with No 40 and he informad me that ho haﬁ e¢=fe

TR? 1oeation with the p30ple at the Minnie Save home and that hb,had

‘9 3 ; '_B.l.eeplng PUI‘CJ& a.nu. W.!JULU I-lU DUHJ-U, JLB&I W.ﬂﬁh wWag B“lﬂ- UYU

501 .t he. No 40 reports to me that Minnie had talked to sevér

51 | Bons -Pver the teiephone eni had ssid that Barl would be out of

szu'f and that she was going away ¢n Wednesday but she did no

"T*'her, she Was going. Minnie also called John.Woods % taxi drly

A tobk her iout in the Prudem Addition to see some folks amd fro
“'onyersation that wooda had taka% her out & few dayssbsforg; » E

7 :,gave furﬁher instruction to #ﬁﬂ #40 and he is td raport o ‘me tomor- _
:%‘row evening again. Tnls man Fill maxe gooa tnlnx nut ﬂlLL‘HSQQ

_ I
.. :V" aome coaching' ) o . o R = : 3 .-.-;. g

B

.A.
YT T O L T
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.

,:;}apj for him. ILater I saw Mr. gomstock and hs told m@
1ngh¢§ had been mentioned as being connected with this’ FS
‘ Yo work. I am inclined to believe that Dansel 254 nb% &
t,that he might know about the matter as I talked fo B7$ ;
; “that Danzel was hsre ‘that night, - Also she‘told .
. ‘waa in ¥yevada, Mo, working for his father- in-lsw" in‘aﬂ
;bankel's !athar—in-law's neme is Coupe.- - RO

) <<"

“Pawhus%a okla.; JUne 18 1921.*
cnar;ea w11tenorn. no aevexopmanrs o:.ya 9o

"Oklghona Gity, Juna 19, 1921.-

‘ eompaniod her in a car. No Qevelopments'worth while which,thlrdw
rhi og'the 1nweatigation.' A

“Juno 20 1921 leahoma city.f°

'tehorn at 0adiliac Hotel’ okla.’ City. an aerelopmeﬁié-
this 1n#éatigation.- i oA

- -'-;;;..f *
e ‘,

_got up thia morning about seven 0'clock ate hraakfast anﬂ went tnf 3
@ residence of the aunt, Mrs. Faulkner. We remained hers moat-of

; ﬂay, and Mrsg Savage come out atout 11:30 A. M. and 2aid Bhe ha& ar

b riyed n town the night vefore. . She claimed to be looki for Daw

8 ;{to' ﬁux later” tolg us that the Dotective igency here: ggd fdunﬁ”ﬁ? :
and tHht he was in jail in Okla: City; &lso said that ‘she had gottem v
2. dy_out of Jjail end tk=%t he lad come down with her. Mre.. ﬁﬁitu-.
: h o ’as seemed to turn against Mrs Savage and-did not give hsr muchw :
“Herootr 5ement and Mrw Savage returned to town a little after nodn” andf‘
‘, did not. ‘308 her any more. .I:drove Mrs Whitehorn and .the, Eanlknera J
”ound tom- all evening and returned home with them about. 1l o ¢10ck;~h‘
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July lo,_1925.

“Okla. City. June zan& 1921. f

- 'the nouse of the Fauilmers. ¥e did no® ;,gmve the v m
-ien%‘ for a drive in the evening after supper. We .iutendef.
Pawhuska but on account ¢f it having rained all da.y as:a

Wo tock the family out for a ride and took them hﬂqg
4-'h11~+-w and koth want to tha hotal ‘FD‘P tha niaht ‘80 ths.t Ty

£ S e

[-}
-‘earl"y and get an ee.rly start. I discontinued e.hout 11 3@%

*xiﬁ““j -J;fﬂ s;_- “June 237 192x1., o
A N s ‘”ﬁ« S D s
Okla.,ﬂ‘:.‘by with llrs. Whitehorn for Guthrie. .n‘c'f ]

vidence- I e ‘ﬁ,‘ A SR

‘ uJuné 24, 1921;‘ﬂ“ U

nJune 25 ...921. _fu ’ |
Sl
shadowing Mrs. Whitehorn.‘_

" june 26, 1921 N

3&%1)&&119& Hrs. Whiteﬂdr_n, Tulsa to Pa: vhuska. | No developments.

31iﬁ”*ii-f ‘ ;:},; . “June 28 1921._,3-

Bhadowed. Hrs. Whluehorn ‘I.‘ulsa to Pawhuska._ Ho dev'elopments.',

-
»

I
ER.

q"."?""’ R ';. ) : “Tulsa Ok'la... June 291:}1 1921."

- g
45 1 . oha suhjeot Mre. Hattie Whitehorn, talked yery freely to me ahout thg
46 | ehooting of her hughand, Charley Whitehorn, ard says sha is very anx- i1
7. ‘10113 to cateh the party or parties thet murdered him. I was in’ compan;f'v;
18 i " with Mre. Whitekorn for several days and believe that I won her - :
49 confidenoe. .- _ N
50 4" - ' - # - .
517%, I stud_ed her unfier every ccnd.ltion and do not believe she had a.nytning{
5221738 a0 fuith ‘the murder of her husbend. . Subject told me that the night
53‘5,%1 thd 5’3160‘5,1115. ghe and Mrs savaga and Mr Savage and their littie ;_gi*l
) Went’ o:m Jown ahr«u{: 7 30 P. M. and left Cha:cley “'hitehorn and D&ﬁq} -3
{‘”';F" g to tnara ‘playing cards. She said that HMrs ouvcu;_e,c had an vuﬁéﬁ"“df‘“
561 hi;hh .Qsage boy and left her when 'they got to town.~ Suhjact ne&t‘
{"the dootor's offics where she had en appointment. She sa.ya thaii

W
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dnd returnied home with her, and then left her ‘saying hsﬁ“
¥ito: town. - Sub ject dia not inow where Sutton had gone @
svi3k thé house, nor who the partiee Were that her hughzrd irts
80 o -1th. 1 have gquestioned her closely when tslking
8 ma¥tET 53 to whom she ttought might have killed ﬁo:#&ua??,;“ﬂ,
_paid that she suspicions no ons btut Sutton, though she bollav
_Jﬁgyage Jmows something about the affair.; #

g BuSpiE{%n shé told subject not to say anything oy, Su
ing s roomer at their house. Tonirary to, former repbrt 5
: -héi*no uss ‘for Jess Bundy at all, and she was very aorefﬁ';.f
avage for getting him out’ of, Jaia on'hond. Subject claims: thatp&"
“Savage who ig swaet on Bundy '# instead of her and that Wrs, Sa\

aceives special delivery letfers from him 21l the time. Mrs.

& >%orn'dces mot think that Jess Bundy and Amos Clerk hed anythiné 0 4

rith the killing. She 4068 not in any way suspicion any - of her. reliﬂ

i{vea’but thinke that it wee & robbery motive- that,prompted the ki1l
he, aoea not try to protect her Telutives as she gaye they have 81
,,g%ed 40 work her for every cent they could snd did not eare tbr“hor,
. y f£or har monay, vut she tbels sure that they had nothing to do 2

yhjeot 15 not worried one bit about the outOOme of the 1nvestigati
'tried to bribg her out by telling her that they might freme hor,m 

ould ha done 58 she knows nothing whatever gbout the affair.; Sheh
at her hustand had alwsys been oruel to her, beating her up ségpral
{inps_wher 'he was- drunk, but that she had loved him and Had naver ev
nought, of ‘leaving - ‘him much iess-disposing of him. I 40 not heliaié
’rWhltehorn could have plotted thie affair, from her talk aa~

y‘,‘h m

3 ao:not thiﬂk ahe covered anything uy ln her talk as she seema_aa
erson to read, and think in all the time I have spent-with her that

4 he would hﬂve given herself away.
; ‘xﬁshand nas ¥illed that they Wwere plunning o buy a car and taka 8-
X frip o Galifornia. . _ ! o

? £ N _

"éulsa Okla., June 29 1921. ;

ng following inatructione of Mrs Whitehorn I dr0ve thea
ahout 8 30 a. m. I was told they wanted to go to :
. 8 I got nut there thev deoided‘not

’ ,'”hgiaégﬁ_ihnt to town about‘nine a. B dhd I difvﬁbf*iéafé ﬁﬁtiijgftéf

dh..&I wanted Yo draw lrs Chatau out about the mirder if I could do
I fbuna that they digq not lika

She claims that the day hef@re'hﬂtﬁgi

{
-
t
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]';--k!.ﬂing of Charley Whiteporn. I 1live st $22 Grand View, and rent ‘ont
{'réoms, About April 25, 1921, a man came %o.the rear door of the housa!
%nd asked 1f I might make room and bowrd for him. I gave the man & .
{“*room. = He gave the name of Dewey Subtton. He was tall, slender and 6f
jahout 22 years 0f sge and meditm dark hrown hair. He made srrangsmen
deto-atay about a week and he slept on the sleeping porch with ¥Mr. Savag

‘ ""raa '.Looking for work and Mr. Savage helped him to get work with NMrs

4 a.ok Nonday morning. Mr. Aushorne discharged him for not raturning
25 "Sunday evening and he ceme home Monday egain. He did no work that w6

Were playing ca.rda on the dining room table and Mr, Savage and Mrs

'-'-‘bai:d- the locks on the siitcese work. He got up sudden osrly theo.n

27 87 \n anything 'hhat would prove a motive for their } :
#ith the murder. She told me that her husbend had heen ‘!; -
fion the Bume day as Mrs Whitehorn and Mrs Savaga Yut g;’- 4
f not know what i‘b wa& for., ¢

’ 4 she had gottan Mrs ﬁhitehorn to laave ra.ﬂhusm
%0 1ive'in order to get her awuy from thet bunch up; ?herg
8 to 'think that the same parties who killed him migh}/ ATy 40 407
uigh nar. She said that Mre Writeborn hsd gone up %o get 'har '
ja.na, ‘8ell her furniture. ;I left ‘their home about ane p..

gﬁixmi Savage gava the :rol'lowing as to the inrormation aa:

nah :no atithe County Famm, and:-he went to work about the middle of, R
:_ . 'Ho came in 3aturdsy night:from work and stayed t1ll Sunﬂay eve:!
g nd then returned to Aushorn's place and worked all week. Ee came
‘again on Saturday evening or Sunday.morning the 7th or 8th end went'

yot said that he had written his mother at Muskogee and have her bend
m $10,00 to come to Muskogee. and that he expscted to leave PaWhulku
"tday noon ‘Muy 14th. Friday evening Sutton and Charley Hhitehoh

Hh;‘tehorn my lithle girl, Ruby and myself ell went io tHe show af thel
aékaon {shea’cer leaving Sutton and Charley thexe at the house & I1ittld.

%ore ‘8.0'clook: We left Mre Whitehorn'at Dr. Langworthy's offics:
wh ra 8he 8aid shg had an appointment for 8 olclock. Mr. Savegs alad
“had an eppeintment’ "with Dr. Langworthy for about 8 o'clook and #s’ 1ef§
-him on the street and ta,king my 1ittle girl with us to the Jacksom g
‘theater. We ‘deme out of the theater alout 9:15 and started home and ma
‘Mr. Savage on the streat and all went to the house. lrs ¥hi tehorn was® r,
at home whepn we arrived. Mrs. Whitohorn said that Charley had ‘brongh‘f- _:‘
 ‘her pear home from the doctor's office ani then returned toward town. .+
“¥r. Sutton wag not at home when we arrived btut came in abdut 11 -P. Ms .,

;Ee“u _lly cams jin the front door passing through the house to the
I sleoping poroh but this night he.cune around the houge end in th\;--‘ ar. I
=..7-G.Z".a’or 4 wept to where. he kept his suitcase ‘and opened the cage:
:;aom'ef; ing in ar took so:nething out of it. T could not see him bat

iorning snd ss be left the place 11d all of us good vye and left on thel
2Ae Moo tra.in for MHuskogee. Sometime lataer. we received a letter mailaa.

at Okla. City on iay the 231-6. and wasg mgned Cocil Ffally, which we ‘kﬁaw
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roj ,him, We mlso got a letter a fow daya later mailaa
o3 we knsw was also from hnim, Suifon. .Om Baturday fo
£ 3 athe ‘body of Charley xnmtehorn Sutton.osms o the
] 2 and ‘etaysd mbout two hours.  Le paid for s room
; ery unzsettled and asked for his money bagk 84 i
o *He would try to get a cuar to Halogony then to° Nuskogseey
;&ﬁlﬂnty of money but said that he had not worksd eny.huy. ;
“ﬁ.hnntlng work. When Sutton.left on June:14th he,
irbes Buit ‘and whepn he returned .the last time he wors & sa Ve
‘Which were tlue something like the clothes that are ordinarily
“trainimer. This suit ohangsed his appearance unti}

6oked very much: different, tq;tho person
gay ;that he weuld““

4 heve not saen BiM SLNGBa i  hiiE R el i
tnosa. 3. J.IWman (a:.gned)M }(gignedyf

strikinsa haating and ahusing plalntxff cursing the plaintif

“bhaa -Whitéhorn 8 hrother Amos- B. Clark
h-ja¥l at-Bl Reno or Okla. Clty from.the Bth day of ﬂﬁf@*”
ey of May, 1921, that is the story thsy tell.. Her ‘éops
art, Jasa Bunﬂ; claime to hawe heen with 01ark on the

* rs. Whitehorn haa cashsd several chacks ‘0f Ches. Whitdhorn,
death thesa checks are .supposed doming as weekly checka on hig"
{ /'ance’ from his gu.rdian who i Geo. Treadway of Hominy, @. K, suﬁha_
epd, Attorney for the estute 13 also at Hominy ana is ahle bﬁ” 8

{7-5ome information.

.o

"f. Kra. !hitehorn and Minnie SaVage went to Bartlesville on. Junn 4th oil”
5°, ‘Bth epd stayec there this time at ilxin Hotel came back Sindey night.
morning 5e she arpeared in the Disiriot Court Monday the 6th

cured ‘s dlvorce from Earl Savege, these two mq% Clerk snd
in Bartlesville on thede dates, Mras. Whitehorn stst

$4v 1 £ 32820 Bartlesville to meet u friemd of Minunie Savege, | :
&szrief 8:1:'think.) Mrs. Savage.ssid.she had to cash & gheck. for’
5at Mainiﬁotel and they phoned to Puwhuska to see if the check
'éood.e Thege two made it appeab that ‘they were going %o Okis. 3
b mhen thay left hnra on, this visit 80 it would te well to look whujxh .
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Vﬁﬁarioter and reputation of CHAS. UBITEHDRH and gﬁs,_cHAs gﬂl

8 ?%ehorn made a talk to two parties in Hominy or who 1,7$ f'g
Lhateshe was poing to get that estate if she hed to hump ¢
m off ope of these parties was & young man namcd Roy oL
pqthrino Oola at or naar Hominy. ' B}

Ehurman!who 1ives or boards and rOOmB with,Minnie gzvage\ia 8
:;penter and I dont think $kat heé ¥rows any thing abont this-matté
chn get bis recor& from Harry meaa Sheriff Jonlin ‘nb.; s

ﬁre. Chas Whitahorn‘s ﬁrst husband wWag & man na.med Amos Hoekins ‘hb ;
killed about five years ago. EHer recond husband was a Chayenne Tndte
“named Peat, do not lmow last name, thare is some quaation as to harlng”

:;a-divorce trom him.

n'go“llowing aaem to te hits oz information oompalea re 1ative +

”Ohariee whitehorn was rather of good a:haraoter for a young OEaga Ihdi
gbt &runk once and aswhile but was a likshle disposition, snd was: 1ike€

| ‘Byhoth whités ard the Indisns, he did not spend his money as foolimh ¥

aﬁ gome of the OBsuge boys, everything taken into consideration cha Imr

__3h1tahorn would be oalled a good Osuge hoy._

.
.ée- e

3, ghitehg;n-in part Indian of some dther tribe nearl; whita%anl, :
Boma auostion as to her charaoter there ig a lot of taﬂk abont her il

' iﬁhﬁing “woman of the underworid. She has and hag had & 'sweetheart that h
"-«rigs hean with her in Pawhuska think that she came from Bl Reno or?' ;

Tt

=9

sson aaw Ohas Whitehorn about 6 o! qlook Saturday night Hayf14 int
gompany o f two. ‘
nra Woltehorn has a. hrotner named Amos B., clark. H;s

l\-xv‘

=t

:<:".“,. ."‘ -;. z r el
-
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tj,mg Minnie Savege 16 in on the deal, she ha.s 'heen pro 3@1
: A8 -poon a8 Mrs Whitehorn gzets the estate these two mag
heuse’all day June lst, and hevé. been thera for guite & ¥
$hem went to the faneral at Homing, of Charlie, ‘bus ona, o

% g a@ ho was afraid of John Abbott this dope is 99;!1195 ]
;Qn.qhu souree, anq no doubt Hra. W ia prime mqovgg
: orn, o "

oo DAY ol N

-

n-:--rrida‘y aa.y"‘ls all three of them came back from the, ‘oai “gam“
alsce pool hall in Lewis Jemes Bulok ear. There then pianned”
aking abont nine .or ten o'clock that night.. Roy aq'%:.ewis haz
. but, Charles had won some-st the ball geme, Roy's 7 wife Wonl
¥in ‘go and ‘kept him at Home:all’ night’ ‘none ot them 3’01&& *’Go"
3ic ture show... Jumes went to the home of. hie brother in law' John. “tan
son (whose wife is_ some relativa of James) whare he etayed all nigh%
3| ‘on" Seturday he want to Hominy with John ‘Casson, Cagson paying fo" b or
%he gasolim.. ,

-0?\1 Sa.tux-day afternoon ahout five o clock Mrs. John casson was slkim
7:{"alopg-the strest in the vicinity of the Osage Mercantile:puilding, ar
_' +Charles Whitehorn in a drunken condition, and in the company of %
» 14 “men both being young men, Whltehorn was ‘betwaen these two. who
_ig.a;;g assisting hime . . ' R : :

M‘bh :ﬁewis JS‘ev.mess and Boy Maker admit planning to go to’ Parshing !i
fb’iaa.'rlms ghifehorn on Friday night l'uy 13th but claim that they aid
and have-good rroof that they did not go, and both areiable Ofppgy *§§
that they 414 not go. Charlés Whitehorn foid his wife e} nine Eo lookr iy
JaEriday. night that he was" ‘going-to Pershing with Roy: and James anﬁ : b
L SR ;,»,g?‘dd not worry a’uout him 1f ho aid, no’c return until Jiata.

“Naw. in Ty obinion Hra. Whi tehorn knows more ahout thia than sho_:;?re 3

| 48 she dalled me iup on Saturday the 1l4th day of May, and asked me ‘o

Sodte: Charled 8s she was afraid thab he had met foul play, that- in it

*%olt»ia suspicious as she and Charles had been fussing and quariing
two yea.rs or more and she wae used to his going away aml being gone,”

' Bha and - Cha:z'les had hesn divorced and ahe ‘had come ‘back and remarrio&




ap

oo
sz-soss-;215#/,
o Jaly 28, 19:3,

2
yov

Nr. J. G. Findlay,
P, 04 Box 135,
Oklahoms City, Okla.
Dear Rir:
Refersnce {s mace to the reports submittsd by you
4 in the Omays Indian gase. '
I dosire that you confor alsc with the Attarney
-~ Ganoral for ths State of Oklahoma, ¥ho has been here and taken
up —tho zatter with Assistant Attorney Gensrsl Crim. You
should werk in close cooparetion with the office of tiwe Attorney
Gensral fer the Stats, and osples of your reports may ba forwarded
. ( . to that effico.

Vory truly yours

iregtor.
“.y MAILED |
s JuL20 0
sttt il ]
L_

)
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— ke
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RUIPUORT MADE AT ! LATE WHEN MADE: ‘ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE } REPORT MADE 2Y:
S lanonm ity iJuly £0, 2o July 14 to 20 Calvin 3. Jeakley
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\' L AND’CiHAF\'-V\CT-"R oE CA;E. - 7 }_)a:.'.‘Jl‘;LlS 1{8.__8: . Cb l’;Splr;C”y T{esult illg in Lurder
) Sulrfux, o oof 4 fuber of Csege Irdiang;

UL 5 ITE wnd other Cxla. ; vbiect,Blirination of teirs to
og.ce Indiuns, : wonieg Disbursed by the U. S.
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erence mude (o latter of Director of [[arch 24, 183, initiszled

1
2
<t

revorts of

X

[

h

L

T
(1@

ik

st Pranmk V. fright, Okla. City, dated aveil 3, ©
16, 1vzd zna “lay 31, 1120, reports of gent in Cherge Firdlay, Qkla.
Jity, apre loth zwnd July lz & 13, 1v2d.

v guly 1i, 1973, in couipany with .apent in Crarzge Pindlsay, saw
ecrgtant State Lttorney General IDVIL DL3IEY, State atltorney General
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id he had ‘.ote gt tre bank and hed had to

PJ

&d ddd 4 -

Tl
te

he~had made up his mind not to g0 on 4ny one's else notej i;

Bald that ‘this made hlm?thlnk that his First Busplo!o“ “ &8 un-s

;l‘-.:""_-' ." .’ B

wrue ee HBBE he does not thlnk would have eala this about tha

perty

N,
M el AR

ot
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iup the road going towards town.

—

C
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Calvin S. We&kleJ. aug. 4 to B,

?tten him to have pulled Lhe job. J .
. ORkugust 7th et Pairfex went to the,home of TOI CO?HELIUS b

£ 2 ‘- e Tt # ,.3..
%h

e'was in Wissouri and wquld not ve 8t home until the,end,g-i

; .
5 o e " -!‘ -

rvﬂ’ Bt ..t

ned

t..,_t
ee]&'.-k é} H 7 B T
L x s

Went to ‘the home of HOBT?Rm ELLIOTT a'fafmer'who lives about one

b
|

mile gouth of Falrfux. iR. ELLIQODT statea that they were aWaque

®in Falrgax and when they called

“the ¥
Ry e

:*?ﬁ.:*

vhy the expios;on and - saw the flre

L

.“telephone exchange leurned it was BILL SMITH‘S house. that he and"a .;‘;g

who wes worklng for him _amed RAY LENHI¢K. got dressed in & hurry

went out and got his sutomobile out and werse waztlng for his, ELL‘O”T"j;
'-uncle from Missouri to- finish' dr6351ﬁg, when thev saw & Eord car drlv
"ﬁ‘-,-‘ . '-~ "ﬁ- T . ",a- . ‘L:-  ;
Ay

o ELIBTT and thls man }are§in thelr e
t .

-Is’ T

nr

in the barn lot about 150 yards from the road tnat it was not quite

dayllght and they could not see who was in the car

rspeak_up and remrk about that looking like ERLEST

o _jw ndering wia
,’%P ;

ct
r'

L
Mha r  +h
L -1 y Wil
. ! S .

LN

“on the -ro_ad this car was passn.ng over' ‘the rallroad ‘braok about one ~ha 1P’

:mile down the road and that they lost 31ght of the car and did not aae_:;

¢

w o . -;‘1

whera it went.

PR

That RAY PELNICK he thinks is now working for ., C. COUBS

5L
mer near Hominy, Okla. R. ELLIOTT stated that later at the fire they

Bam ERNEST BURKHART and he saw ERNEST 'BURKFART who hed on his night %

rshirt d pents snd & robe over him as if he hsd just hirriedly g%tyen‘.:

'out of ed and dressed and come to-the fire.
- T t he could not say who was in thﬁ,car as they could nov

nelther eould he say whose car it wus.
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“ g, ;ported.' J.IB. COPJ:.LA.ND aid a.dv:Lee that after the coroner s ,jury ha.d_be
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. Calvin S. YWeakley. iug. 4 to 8, 1923, G- L

IOI‘T Stated that TOM CORIE LIUE:. is nis brotherinlaw, but

is now in Mlssourl, but thau he ha.s heard CO?NE;.I"S Suy Jut 7
‘.-ve 'or ten m:.nutes bei’o re the axplosion he CORNELIUS g;Zu'a.lai
his hackfpo;ch éndq heard a car‘pass hig house gozng at a hlgh rat;a o:f
speed that from the exhaust it sounded 1ike a big car but that hta
CORNELIYS, did not see the cur. | . ' | Qf_;;
"'?"i"‘)‘ g;&lso at galrfax saw CE:LS.»A. ASHBROOK admnlstrator of EHRY
ROAN and IR. W Eﬁ. COP“‘LAI\D, who BLS & mem‘ner of the coroner s jmyi
_both the ROAN end SKITH inquest. |
e !

“ All the information ‘they had was the general rumor prev:.ously re

.A___s.fr' :
5.1 !‘)"\ !'

dlscharged he was ‘talking to ChAS. HEMBREE who adv1sed hlm ‘!;ha.:b the
mornlng of the explosjon ne w&as drlvmg a truclx of feed and was on the
Rals‘con road near & bridge out of Ralston and he msi a Studebseker car H'i

coming at & hlgh raete of speed and he had to pull off the road to erep

"«,;,.

M)‘ R
WEr 3w - g

E ron

g . C . 4 . . S 4
R L Y *‘ oy ' A : 2 : ot FA
) B w : B sk, ke
e’ TS :

[ P

Talked to othar partles previously interviewed at Falrfax

but no add:.'tional 1n:ﬁoma.tion obtalned ',

PR, ekl

.-" " B . R . - = ) N - : -
,"Fwtf 1 ,, r1 . . e - . H I
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August 30, 1923,

-y? Connieaionor of Indicn ltfliru
“ncptrtmant of the Interinr,
U&qhington, D. c._,;- -

"dntsd luguat llth mads . by Agent Yenkley of our Otlahomnicity

office.
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THIS-CASE ORIGINATED AT

i

REPORT MADE BY: =

. Celvin S. We a.kley

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:

July 20th to

nﬂronr MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE:

Avg. 7, 2B

o 1.11[? .
el ]

_Murderedc’OBa e‘

Indlans L AE

—‘l-l.

!ﬁ}' "5033 (o. c._,#'meo

kla. City offa.ce, ma.g:_;

-9 LI . “# o

b Rei’erence ma.de to ‘previous reports of 0
ﬁr I \'." . ! - ol

P

,'e“ v
i

\,,MR. S'I‘HAT"‘DN adv1sed tha‘b after ta.king the i’inger pri

,{s

and also of finger prints of parties su.Spected by the local author 'tl
1Eu‘l: was not ahle to identify the fmger prmts on the bottle.
-wg:;.;‘;}iét‘ sent a coPy oi' these prints to tne Bertillon_]}ept. at I.eavené‘ ';. '72
J'i‘g;thwgazs. but WO'llld do so ‘ H

PR R

sama‘ alid furnish the;n to Mr.‘

”‘hat h

iy

:E‘lndlay for the dapartment flleS

x-;*

vieed I{é had no 1nforma)dion of fu.rther henefit Ain this inves‘clga.tion‘ o
3 PO 18 5
!« DUr:Lng the day erﬁ.eavored to locate MR. .; GRE,E,B ex- Snsrlff I
e e

- f.

Canad:.an county, who was said to have
.uiu

ma.de in'vesta.gatinn of -the HENRY ROAX

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

aue 141923

. S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |

'certained he i8 now loca.ted at

ROUTED TO:

" e’ HOOVER J'[(cﬂ/‘p

coplss OF THIS REFORT FURNISHED ToOi " | .,,, o ot

% Washington; 1 U. S. Atty., Muskogee; 2 ﬁle...

B e
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Y ' '.ﬁl_ _.da%.’&;-'hz" i éjj;ih v aow
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calvin S. Weakley. 7-20.t0 8-4-23. ' ez g

rge Fimiley, U. S. &bty. W. L. MAURER, Stute hbtornay Genisi
?éralié . SHOR , at’ Whlch tlme MR._SHORT advxsed he would communi

‘r1- ':,..

Frfs o 3
.js?cure BUchainfbrmation he had but a8 he dld not arrlve prior to Agenﬁi

the Kaw Indlan of ¥aw, Okla., was not true, but was made fbr the ~ur;;t'

poae of revenge. That they had 1nstalled a dlctagrapn in a reom in Zf N

E"’&n ; *'.". ALi
‘of the hearings and from tne conversatlon they wera conv1nced that tthﬁg

,-aa‘u . ,',.

_ was nothing to this story. AlSO they Were “at no time able to sacure :;;
j any evuience ShOWing thut ROS4 QSAGE and JIMLEY BICKS were with A |
BRQWN on the night she dlsappeared. ”hat all the evidence sacured
tended to show that BRYAN BURKEART was the last one with ANNA BRO

‘ snown in previous reports.

P

MORAN adv1sed he did not think the CHARLEY

;*gkilling and were at 1east indlrectly rGSponslble but they were ever

.&a .u_-

“able %o make the proof although they had several of these pas” es

- - T—llu

o ‘1' 1@ gig{g_.,..

5 SRR el R k. 3% R

e #E A YIRS Lk
- - .

o
1;%-24 S et el A me‘ﬂ»-»é“‘»-.-.., &S A .-.-;:'uf.g{"_..vi“m.ﬁ“f NI




-

Okla.

*At Pawhuska

On July 20th Agent interviewed CHAS. COOK, Sheriff of Osagenpoun

“‘%nd he sdvised he had no information except the genpral gossip &g pre ff”
s _'”ﬁd—&z B ;

viOusly reported ‘but ment 1nto detail telling thls rumor.f He adesed;i?ﬁ

that at the time of the explosion his deputy sheriff, J. W.'E UmCHINSOKSLL

had worked with the private detectives trying to solve this case hut

had not been able to get any deflnlte 1nformation.‘xﬂe adv1sed he was'iﬁ}f
\»«: . = P ST IR

willing to- cooperate end do what’ ever. he could'hut knew of no-lead f:

h'h

P B SN

through which evidence could be secured.,-". o

- Interviewed JOHN THOMPSOK Of the Osage Torpedo Co. as I had a:cexys]

 tained their magazine Lad veern broken into. EHe advised that e da& or*L..

-

had been stolen. That they had made every effort possikle to ascarta

¥

the parties reSpon31ble for this larceny tut had made no progress; thagqu
-2

as this magazine. 'is in an isolated spot it was practically impossxble b

K

to get y clew,
. ' i
I erviewed MR. ROLP, County Attorney, Osage Co., Prawhuska, WwhLo

'“’advise thaf after the expldSlon wnlcn Yirecked nne home oT . I Szlfh;f 

Tay

Luhe went to Falrfax and was present at the coroner's inquest ana sdviaa);

the Postmistress, and

th&t the testlmony was taken by LIRS, PRENTIS,
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Calvin S. Weakley.

- tha?
“who Bsnduc

O

July 20 to sug. 4, 1923,

who .ucted this inquest, t.tha,t no efimta 1nxormp.uon n&s Bk
i X S R
I‘.; 31331: they had a chemlst from A..& M. College at Stillwater,,
. ; . ﬁt xs M :
who 8" .ter examlnation of tha premises reached the conclusion that *‘?‘ e

ftro 5}

%

house ha.d ‘neen wrecked ‘by some ha.gh explo;:.ve such a8 TN"‘. or n

b3
_glycerine placed under tl*e hulldlnu near the garage door at & point

S ¥
. ;3“’\ : Agent 1ater read this- test:.mony. which was glven by DR. ¢, T. DC’WEL_‘ ~' .
': §z:§ Professor of chemlstry, Stillwater Okla.., and same subs‘tan‘biatesl th;-
'f;‘“_ f;?;«;_‘qa?e_,sfax"eme-ht.' m’R. ROT' d 1sea tnatt‘ ]tﬂ%. JOH_N :I;IGLEAN -an 1nsuf;nce 3
ig%fagent of Tulsa Okla. who on. the mght\wa.a stoppmg at tiu; SMI.LH
;é* VLIA.MS Hotel testified that ha was in room 15 und due to kldney tr~ud
;i* he ‘was up about 3 A. M. and saw & flame flere up and then die down ou-\
32 . tne reflectlon of flames flaring and for & moment sat on the slde o:f
z;’gWhis hed ‘chinkmg that it was po ssn)ly a13 f.utomo‘oile which had ca.ught
i{g}'z :_fire?and .aﬂfter & moment tn?yexplosion ocourred, the concussion of whi'_ 1
L “knoc_kr;d him back on/the bed. 'This hotel is two blooks north end two i
‘:‘f““'alocks aast of the SMI”‘H residence. AU o B
:2 e Agent also read Mr. Lcj:ﬂl'“ testimony which is in the possessio :
:; .of H., E. WILSOX, Juatice of the Peace, the testmony of these two wlt'ﬁi‘
‘;g " nesses were the only ones which were trarscribed. M=, ROTI; B-d.'VlSCu A
;é thet begfond the fact of esteblishing the fact that SYITH end v ife' ¢an
- "::i to ther death by this explosion thers was no testlmony 1ntr1cuf~9a at , 4
";;'f- §swthe cg{ner § inguest. That” 't;he coroner s jury wes held for & 3riod
53;63; ‘s_le)r al months in order th&.f :the detectives who were workirg in- “the




v - o | - Lo
celvin S. Wekkley. July 20 to auge - L /23, : -5#‘1’1‘
' 7‘-}_73:

they were never atle to secure‘any deflnlte ev1denca &8 to the death

rasent also at that hearing of

AN.' MR ROTH sdvised he wag p
8. lnguest and furnlshed me w}th coPy of the tranxcribed t stigﬁ %

monyi the abstract shows' that DR, H< Ba “PRENTISS and DR.;J. G.

-iheld a post mortem on the hody,of_HENRY ROAN and each testifled that ,
: ' bullet

let wound, the

came to his death by & bul

~h nd the left eaYr and emerged over rlght eye - that he had heen gsa

J‘Kq._s
e nad evidently met'his death Just prlor xo tbe
;"‘ :_

;fpoaaibly a Waék as r

I last cold»spell before his body was founﬁ ‘a8 there was practlcally --;

and the hody was frozen, which would 1ndicate that he

e ohange in the weather whlch was

v on Feb.-e 192§.§ ROAN S hOdy :

“»decompositlon

been killed Just hefore th about a

1or to the flndlng of hlS bod
or four milea northweét of Falr

fax 1n 18 automobi g¢¢.

' found about three

same having teen driven up & draw, g short piece off the{road.

at the coroner's inouest.-

ALFR?D HCKINEERY was enother witness
ance that he had seen FRIRY ROA

NLEY'had talked toa Ponco Indian

£ testimony was in subst N about one month

'_.p":@"’M
.- ¥
T iad ot

# =prior to the 1nqueat that he MOKI

-
= 8 not know hut who llved with JOE

- Whose . name ‘he doe MASOB and . that t:;{f

e had seen_an Indlan voy “4n 8 hlg e&T any 3 4

Ne " .Z
en in another car and the ‘next’ time he saw this Indian boyifsd

that he 'gid not say this Indi

" twe wpite m
nis face was bloody but an boy ﬁaszﬁEﬂRtaiE

J_ROAN. \
' juRY ROAT,
ied that the last time sL
‘4{'51{'01- 25, 1923; that he lef

the wife of HENRY ROAN, yefore the coroner's inquestiit:d

e Bew him W&8 Wwednesday
& home sbtout 9 A. M. with thelr: 11HES

or ”hursday,

with & mecnan1 “and tapk

E?i hlB oar to the garage'to have;same'reﬁaired that he left the - sog ;gi
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July 20 to Aug. 4, 1v23.
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Calvin S. Wesakley.

qu?.‘ GRACE ROAY,

_’ing partles,

! ”"*agent L. A. WEISMEIR MR, - CROSLAND :Eormer night watchman, clty o:f;"l,r %

K %
2 45

That RO“N hed been drinking &

'ROAN had $20.00 with him.

. bome. IJ

hengot hlS whlskey at Whlzbeng, 0%1&.7 That when he dld

Pitam
. s )
T oy i i o ‘f@__"

1noon for dinner she phoned Spurgin's Garage Bnd'éécertelnpd,ﬁ,ipff

rg'x" i R %‘o"' g

gone an nour that. she “tolephoned ;b0 ROLN'S cousin, BOB‘PETSAJ‘E?

at Hominy but he hed not been there. ‘,-A I ;g_a,“,-.-;

hie daughter, of Pawhuska, .teetifled ehe had se9111

mate A,
f

:'_l §’ “ o,

1
ther about a_ month prior avJHomzny W1th CHAS NORREL. Nothing

Do
R

N et
O R

et}
¥ T &y
B e e -

W. r"HOI&:LA.SOI\T

w. Indlan Enforcement Offloer D. L. JOHNS'a'

-ettorney. A. C HUNSAKER, merohent I. R. HEFLIN ‘merCh&Ht W. C, SPl?

i: ;’:3_“2}41..(

GIN motor Garege.:J.,W. HU”CHINSON, Deputy Sheriffe DR. %. S.~SHOUH&
H. E. WILSON. Justice of Peace and Police Judge. J. H. meD, stockmangjif
JOEHR BAZLETT

"-a-

AFRANK SHAW, Jnu;ffg

stock maen; DR. A. H. FREEDJIAN, dentlst

euranoe agent HENRY MORGAN maneger telephope cO0.; M. Cil MONEW, depot:j_

P;‘!.

v BYTRTORS -

‘C‘ "'” .‘ fra
is- tne mejor portion of the informatili

’Feirfax GEO BOﬂTON merchant.

.,.—u

received from theee men is the same and mostly Tumor reporte end gener~ i

greferenoe ig’ made to inTormation received generally end- only when per-""
v% g 1
*tinent 'is attention called to the source of such information as eech oM

pary

the partiee mentioned furnished me with the -seame information previouslk;g

ehown in reports’ of the Oklehoma City offlce.

iw"—

SMITH

WfE. _ met his desth by the explosion of his home marqh 1offj

n“. \Q . f
The general impreeeion end telk helng that this was plenne hy W.f*“'
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Calvin S. Weakley. July 20 to Aug. 4, 19R3. o “7“f;:

X,

"or $6 000.00 borrowed money. Each of the partles 1nterviewed sgzted;ffﬁ

j‘fhat t%gfe=h&d not been any direct ev1dence as yet ohtalnable to suhff;:%
oy e #“*x oo 5 - - ] 5

stantiate any of theee suppos1t10ns except
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. EENRY ROAN.

*ﬁENRI'WARDfand A, C. HUNSLKER tnst be fesred HAIE and the BU?KHARTS

é;‘

'.gsked f r'its return gt first he was put off and after repeated

deathe of members of this famlly branch as

generally known that he nad accused BRYAN BURKHART W1th sae: as wellj;m
accuelng BURKHART and HALE W1th helng r63pons1ble for “the | death of }

L

SKITE Lad on seversl occasions told D. E. JOENSON, J. D. SHOUN
L

1!

would killfor blOW'up him and his wife an thax for this reason he " haf'ﬁj

+
w

R‘S‘
(I!

L

movea 1nto town from his ranch. Tua

."‘::h

one or two;nights prier*te the explosioﬁ.):?

-1l"f 4s to the sutt between SLITH end HALE, MR. D. E. JOHNSOXN, * who wa-gff*

&ttorney for SMITH advised thet this suit wa.s filad ahout Sept.-25

ney as evldenced by check of SMITH fated Apr. 17 192Q; that atgj?

e SMITE and HALE were very frlendly and this money was loaned ;;;
securlty and supposedly for a short pariod that wren q"IT:I K

-4.’_

o
wag filed. HALE flled answer to t




Celvin S. Weakley.  July 20 to iug. 4,71923.

allegi

6 he, EALE, had in Mareh and April, 1918 &t one time 1ounffff‘

to SMI
NE &*‘q *sf' -

o

%2 500 OO in cash another time $3 000.00 in oash and 8t

e TR g Rt . -
p an amount that with 1nterest on- sald other loana hadht%?alei;

" wf‘

‘ thaae ‘previous loans. That this sult while pending forﬁsome time,-~f

would have come up for trlal in April, 1925. ' - E | 3j{

&

w‘a

“%f SMITH made at fhe hospltal as related in Agent Wright's reportﬂ
APrii 1e, 1925 Zach of the men intervieved ny me who naa prev1oua;y,k”;
been intervlewed by agent Wright furnlshed me tne same 1nformation

'“they had given him. -

‘"?bq¢my trip to»Falrfax but waa unahle toléo B0 hut willﬂsee him lateg,

i
.l"rl‘

yet 3 A“*GUSTAFsom'adv1sed me” he had Been’ BOBERT ELLIOTT and ELLIOTT

.~
-

Jstatéd fhat when he yas comlng to the fire he sew & Ford car also coméijj
fing towards the fire bt dld pot know whoiwas in that car and had nothfﬁﬁ
‘B&ld it was ERNEST BURKHART ‘and had no reason to believe it was he. - :
ﬁff;' . CROSLARD, the night watchman of the city of Fairfax, sdvised f;jg
that Just a fow moments prior . to the explosion he was at the Smith Wil,ﬂ;;

Lligms tel and had entered the lobby of the hotel, he saw a dar q;*v

‘wost o the strest just south of SMITH'S house that at the time he sawg;;

¢$his'é it wus about two blogks east of SMI”H S house, that this oar W
gwu'_:_" N ""'_’:.-“i g X

4 iwas ‘about’ two blocks away from him;" that he merely noticed the afiecs é&
tion of the lidhta of the car that he went in the hotel lohby a . sat [jig




't ar night.g

| _MR. M. C. McPEW lives two 400Ts SOuth of . E. SNE”H advised t
N

-‘o g;the nigpt of the exp1081on he gas up. most of the nlght on account

T
~_:5

. w&-w f' ;-s.
.fsicknasa of hlS *anuly, that ahout 2 4 M. ha heard\a car pass hie ho'

[ 3 IR R W R R

ol

-JO\Ulbw'Nr—_‘D_\Dm-Ja\m

{;would be towards the SMITH house;

It

L CAR

3§$10n t0’ thls es e thought 1t'was merely gomeone beinglngisome ofrthef ﬁ*

R

it
F

L\‘

 fne1ghhors home, that this was a small carfand he thought & Ford,

i&bout fifteen to twenty minutes prior to the explosion he!heard a oarf'*’

'_pass his house going south at a hlgh rate of cpead “and from the exhaust‘

that et Z: 50 Ao M. which s about fifte( {4

®

i'--’""tl:ua.‘t: this was of ‘such force it broke the window glass in his house ~ﬂ

and partlcles of wood fell in hlS yard and on his hoase. | T
€ TR S

fffﬁ . Con.ldentlally. H?. McﬂEﬂ who is also depot agent showadume 8’

telesram sent by L. Lo OLLER, a partner of W. X. HALE, then at campbe;ffr

_mex. .on Mareh 9,:1923. This telegram we.s sent from Fairfax Okla.,

a

*gand réad as follows:
"lareh §, 1923.
Loe T oamp ell. Texas.

ﬁﬁDeal.s ands good. I Wlll g0~ in the mornlng. -
” - ;3;; _,‘, o (31gned) L. L. Oller."

! ) ' _
4?&:29;;?£Lﬁﬁcq‘}¥£w-“Nﬂﬂwvava—ﬂﬂbmﬂw,m4&f@?¢ﬂ$~ﬂmﬁ“'“ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁHL_;:g\dmﬁ R
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yzgid come back with some - cash and a check of HALE'S for*$100 OD whlch

L
LR

1983,

;Eé\

- r ) .‘:
Calvin S. Weakley. July 20 to Aug. 4

bearing, same might be kept in mind.

~advised generelly uhat & truckman baﬂ seen & Studebaker

abn on the’
R . 'i
g, but while. thls rumor -is generel no one was able to advhse*_

early mornlng of March lOth drlving at a hlg

where this rumor started or . the pname of this truck drlver.h

L. GbSﬂAmu
'~gSON also adv1sed he had teen unable to trace this story. 3""'i
'7?M§§dﬁegardlng the man at the llght plant at }aWnee, okla. who was re._;;
‘ : " w\ AT L e “ra. g L r‘- - v MUY

,that he talked to this man but that he merely saw a large car pass

—l_',-

i&here aarly thax mornlng but could glve no deecription of aame.
qe & d

KELSEY MORRISON was arranging to buy a.car from EARL RICHARDSON anr'E%f

he had to go to Pawhuska and get some money from BALE that ke } ORPlﬁox =

o > ki

?check he“*MORRISON turned over to REIEARDSON as part peyment of car b
Am alao adv1sed that HAKE ie surety on notes of MORRISON for abodﬁ;:
$2 000.00 2t the Flrst mational Bank at. Fairfux. 7

There hae not as yet heen any facts developed upon whlch %o make ¥,
ané connecting link looking to any deflnlte development. '

.‘*" g
' . mhe party mentlonea in wy pr6V10us report who is working under D,‘

LR

tectlve W. W. BRACKET

T has not as yet secured any data a8 he has nos as,::

. yet be able to locate the parties through whom he expects to eecure'if{
~informgtion. - _ .,‘ L Pk
ﬁié’;,_ [t S st PRERE Ratas SR 1
{‘,QH'D‘ J, G SEOUN aavised that the dey]zefore the explosion 8. . i
e EEs \ i ] i . .
W' K' HABE in talklng to his, SHOUN 8 wife had asked her if tre Lad | %
?r{; a&-’r‘me %f




. 26
27

2 25 |

Lﬂg aay\or two aftar SMITH dled & nurse at DR. SHOUN’S

afénrout to Pawhuska &and then’ to Fairfax.

€7

_July 20 to 3ug..4"1923.

marked "You know I mas on my way to Okla. Clty when it ha.ppened Bno

PR . J-'l..--‘- TEATITST O M
21U UI:‘ [P IR n.ﬁ.LDU

entmneres: t;ne even OT & iaTt.' '!'I'AR:Q Eal

=

: ing b
;f‘? VT ce SRR TR :
fcatch himself wheﬁ he had made ‘the flrst statement ‘and joll

owed it up:‘

with the correculon.

»£¥$

“MR. HENRY MORGAN, manager of the telephone company, atated tnat

hospital whose 'H;f

I"n"‘ Pt

T

L
_{_; =

called HALE hy phone at Pawhuska and adv1sed h1m SJITH had d*ed

,"IS that so™ or some such phrase. MESS BURZHART Sald

_repxlzed,

. [
gee you right away.” HiLE ssaid BOmathlng ahout coming up to the hos--”}g
e 4 { :

IR : : : : W

A¥ni+nl snd:ogha ranliad no  he mnu‘l" ot came.un +7n::rr-n nn.a h RATH

4 k}*uu; g.;u_,_up_a;.a.u,-.ﬁ_vy{a.a.cu A g 4; lq. ‘v_v-'-uv_ y W A hde W - en Hal u‘ ¥- ]

"*'il:{?' ' + N

ghs would coma to’ his home and leave the ‘door Open and she could come
down\there and see him. " ™\ ) R ‘?;-*73

nar aalled HAIE from Ralston by phons, HLLE &t thag‘time belng some -:3f
place in Texas, and that in meking this cmil it came over the wire th-?fg

d i &
passed through the Fairfax exchange and the operator at Feirfax caugh ;

the call that hB,-JR, MORGAN, does not remember what the conversaulc!

,was, b that OLLER is supposed $0. have 1aft and met HALE some place

ey
L FE

' ";""'h" . . F “,,

?5know_mhat_that converaatlon was.

‘;Lg‘;p .
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Calvin 8. Weuxley. : July 20 to sug. 4, le23. ' _ e

)

wt 1o with Attorney D,. E. JOHNSOX gnd had assaul‘tod him axig e

: ;g.-_; .y - g, Porid Y o g bt

JOHNson‘S nose that after that trouble MORRISON one night

bBR;SQﬂ went_on to say that‘hls motherwgnd father were dexd andlnis 3
- s ,-1?- "
brother was dead “and ‘he mlght as well be dead that everybody was}ao-;

cusmg him of hlomng SMITH'S house but that he did 1ot know anything Fiv
about it. - That he and MORRISON hacl quite 3 talk and he, NSM{ER.- at '

’,;irst thought he’ would. get some 1nfbrmation but d1d not, ‘86 someone
Ty E - “"-* "“~”-J”T f:ﬁﬁﬁ?*“
oame into the storo and 1nterrupted them.-;ii LT ,%‘ RIS |

;,:i . - e RO

The coroner 8 jury in the invebtlg&tion of the death of W. E. SMQiW;

was compoeed of the following:

J. Ho WaRD - K. M. CRANDALL 1 F, G, HOEFER -

: 3,_, w._E (COPLAND . 4. D. RECKEAN _ - W, o TINK, -

;;‘The d601510n was to the effect that;death resulted from an expl

sion of high xxp1031ve whlch wrecked his home placed there hy par-_""'

L . . -
ties unknown. L N i ‘ s v

U T . L e, S e

i ) ' aly
) - . - 5T

AS TO THE TRATE OF ANNA BROWN:

\ ‘ LT

“&:é From H. E. WILSON, Jubtice of the Peace vefore whom the Coronnr‘}_ff

- nquest Was held, I secured the folloW1ng trunseript of the

[T
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26 |7'Q Did you have much to do with her? A Not much. b
;27u-~Q Where were you -on Sunday week? .A I went to the ball game here~«

‘e

c_a'lvin, S. Wezkley.  July 20 to Lug. 4, 1923.

ey 28. SN
dxamlnation of Melv1n Case.;‘ fn;'_f

..'.51-,"’

.o you know of this matter of the ‘death’ Of Annie Brown?ﬂ;

¥ .know that Whlch I have heard and have heard nothing‘
: ‘p k tame n'- B : . 3 ':s" TR tra !z _:"" ,*‘ ,,, ; : ; i
" ‘When‘ id, you, last see innie Brown? A It has heen some tlme.f.*i“
'*_ ’ 1ng Friday. : <7¢;7
1 Q Have you heard of her since? - 4 Yes I heard that—Boh Carter toQx heRERE
' - t0 Greyhorse saturday mornlng and that Burkhart brought her homa;;
] abhat pight. . ° e
g?&aﬂaveﬁyou heard of Annie Brownﬁs where. ts sinca9 A I haye not r

- "--‘,_._ - 5, ?, el

know nothxng*elae. A ;.. o \_Fm o

N - ~ ) S

el Examination of Joe' Allen (alias Jlmmle,chksJ

Q How, long have you been in ‘this vicinity? A About four months,
Q Did you know Annie Brown? A I did. - .

!-’ +

.

-

. ”f“that night I went to Pawhuska with Rosie osage.i%g 3
40" Where. were, you Londay? 4 I mas:in Pawhuska. T HL N
';1Q;Whare were you The sday? A Yas,ll left anhuska ahout }2 P. 5L
=is "Tuesday night. _

Q. When did you arrive at PFairfax? A ‘about daylight. &
Q ‘What were you so long on the road about? A My car hroke down anc Il"
_ had lots of trouble with it. _ PN
1Q Who was with you? 4 Rosie Osage..

vQ ‘where did Mr. Tulk meet you? A 'not far out of town. R it
1 id' you follow him back? A L_came pari of the way and helng sleepyf“'
ke BT .went to sleep. . g 5 |2
% Q"Did*you'stey there all night? A Ve stayed there until ‘about ‘daylightt:
+3Q Where was this?.-A About four miles from town on the Pawhuska road.y;
Q Why ‘4id you not come on ih town? A We were too sleepy. ' B3 ok
Q'Whose shoes were. t?ose in the hack seat? A They were Rosie OBage's.;Lz
LR ~Where did you go the mext day? A I think I was here part of the dayhi
and left for Pawhuska about 11:30 Wednasday noon. USRI |
When did you come back to Pairfax? A I came back Friday. M
‘Whers were you on Saturday? A I was in Fuairfux and went to Pawnee ‘[
that night with Mery Osage Rosie Osasge, Funnie Lasley & Jeck Hal eathn
) When did you gat to Pawnee? A about 9 08010cx. RE
When did you leave? 4 About ome or two o'clock
‘whan 344 vou cat to Peirfsx? A Abbut 3.

A)EDADﬁfLADEL;

WS WIUW YUW MUV GV Laes sisd, & a>=n" ¥°
What id you do then? 4 I took the girls to the hotel, Fannle nel ﬂii*

! ed in Pawnee. g
Q wher gid you go then? A I drove down in front of the Silver Moon + I
o h Jack Hale and in sbout & half hour took himk to home . ~ PRRAS

,'Q what id "you do then? A I~dreve beck-to the bamn and slepl i
+Q,Did Mu see Annie Brown during thet week? A I aid not.
‘*Q "When did’ you see her last? - A I-saw-her in Burbank.

~.Q When was the last time you had seen her? A I don? t know.
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Calvin S. Weskley. ~July 20 to Aug. 4, 1523.

—,

" Q Were you thick with Annie? A Ko I was never. ' $
ou say you left Pawnes? 4 Ahout 12 and got here sbout  Lig¥

: ;:. - o ‘i& o e .3'-'.'; e

% i | WLt Y poeTR osagET 1 S
. were you on’ Sunday last‘r’ ’A ! went to Pawhuska wlth Joeqall :
er, the vall game. D R

iWhen ‘313’ you return? A We left Pawbuska about 12 Tuesday night and St
K ‘got back about day light. - Eda
Q@ Why were you 80 long? A Ve had & bresek down. o o

Q@ Where did you go after lr. Tulk left you? A We came in almost

. town just over the bridge and went to sleep , » PR
(#3Qs Whose shoes were those in tha back seat? A Tnese.slipners you‘mean ’
b’ *ﬁ‘""fmﬁey are'mine., Pl
33 =Q How-did the car~happen %o he torn up - 80" bad1y° A JOe ran into aft
" +'Q How did:it have mud on the top then for? A I don't know. . iy
Q were you with Joe whéen he ran into & tree9 A No he was 'riding ay ;i-

himself in Pawhuska. .

*Q Where did you go Saturday? A I wenlt to0 Pawnee and got back about
'y 1:30 that night. I went to the new hotel-and spent the night. -
1R, Where were Jack Hale and Joe Allen‘P A They left I donlt know wher

to‘

{857 - -they Were. . ENEE Ak

AL Q When did you last see annie’ Brown9 A Oh about a month ago. out bere £

(s 'in the road next Greyhorse.. ./ .V: - .. R I auJF“
Q. Hava you seen her since? A4 No. - R .

Q@ You have bteen in town haven't you?. A Yes.
fq~3ut you have not seen Annie for a mouth? 4 Ho.

JOE ALLEN.
Q Joe how did that blood get on the door of the cer? ‘A It has been - §
« there *for .a long time one.of.the girls. cut her h&nd when the; car'“ﬁ_
_turned over and it bled bad. . Le J-f'“.ﬁﬁwﬁﬁg:
*Q Where -did you take her? A I took her-to’e doctor in’ Pawhaska. SRR 1
@ Where was his office? A In the 0Osage Rooms Building. *7 . SR 1
'@ But there is no dqptor there ds. there ?. 4 That was where 1 took he

R to 8 doctor.‘ _ j oo T *i
e"i"f’r . ' o WL E/ Ll U T . L - : \ ;‘
el L ‘ ' ROSI OSAGE- ' o i

Q .Did you see Annie at Burbank? A Yes I saw her and broughtlher hom‘ﬁg-
several days ago. '

Q Where did you find her? A In a roomlng house over a store down fro-e"

: williams store. b

R Did you have any trouble in gettlng her homa? A Yes she was 1n & Qt

" room With & men and would not let me. in. :

+

e drunk? A Yes
*.Q pia. fou buy somd whiskey? A No I never did buy any whiskey. 1
2'Q How id on get her home? 4 Frank Fletcher went in and made the e
T m have Annie and we brought her homs .
)51@." g . AT ) EAERATTY. . P R
2. i ) '
: & L WILLIAM cVEY

é J;w” ;When ‘a1d you see Annie Brown 1ast°. A Took her to Grace Blghe/pf a‘
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Calvin 5. Weukley. July 20 to iLug. 4, 1923.°

.s-Q'WhenPyou hear of her last? 4 Bob Carter took her to Greyhorse Sk
¥ . wWiek ago Saturday morning. A
id . gou-hear of her after that? A Bryan Burxnart nrougnt Anni hor;3:;
t night from Greyhorse. to her home.in Fairfax.-. 1 51 ¥ g

know anythlng else? A No nothlng at all., Sy,

X ‘ JOEXCOX: - T e T

Q Did you know Annie Brown? A Yes. ' T o B
f-Q When did you wee her last? A It has been a 1ong tlme.'"‘“"“‘“”“‘”‘

«Q What kind of a car have you? A Buick seven passenger. £ S

' Q What kind of casinge has it? A Black covers wath whlte str;peb dowgJ%a

-Have~you had your car out lately? A Iﬁhave loaned it out and have’? ;
“not had .it fer several days.’ sois e RPN

S To- whom? A To James Moses. . T ' . 'i: L
Q Bo you know eny thing about this murdsr? 4T 80 mot. — -

RREY

e ' ‘ " MOLLIE LA MOYTE. :
' Q Have you geen Annie 3rown lately? A I have’ not for I just returnedA',-
'_ff~ “from St. Louis and heard ahout the murder when.-I came back.- . KA

¢ Did you ®ee a car out here on the three mile ahout wednesday? 4TI

¥y did not for I mas not here . I just ‘oome home. TR .‘ﬁlgiz SO
A ' RoBERTMKAZEE: - R
Q When did you last see Annie Brown?. A Sometime ago in Burbank. .

@ Is it not true that you were rather stuck on Annie? A 1 was not
Q Dia you not go with her some? A I did not. ‘ .
+ Q. What do you do? A I am & farmer in Realston, or near there. 3
"'Q Do ‘you know enything sbout this matter? Al I do not. R 5 ¢
-4Lgyare yow sure .you know nothlng? A I am. e x,,-;]z;;‘ i%E.‘;
. . v R . ¥ B
’ 3

L
W

‘Brief of testlmony £rom thence on"'

- -Testimony 54 MRS.\JAMES, June &, 1923:

S0 _That she knew Anna>Brown during her lift time. That she had.seew :f

.ih from time to time with a tell Jltney driver. That on Satarday or f?;

A‘rather early Sunday mornlng sbout 4 A. M. she heard loud talking down :,t
hy the traek near her home, on this 51de of the track on the road to G
Grayhor e. That a man was Saying "annie get in® and that he talked

v
clearl but with dlsgust. That she could hear the drunken voice of a M2

: ﬂéman. ‘That they drove up to Annie_a house and went on the por h, thaz:‘

o -?ﬁmaiporch 11ght was on .and she 8aw & tall glim man with a hat ( 9u1d
-2 58 »;‘ i - :

That she went on ack to
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July 20 to 4ug. 4, 1l923.

Calvin 3. Weukley.

hed and gaw or he ard no more.

BOB CARTER._. SR

g'!l’.

_t he drove ANNIE to Greyhorsé early Saturday morning.‘
' ‘;

When he took her.' mhat she asked him if he w&nted 8 djink *k”:

f; A all
but ha sald he d1d not. That Annle told hlm xx not to go thru Grey-

“’horse bat to go around the town to her mothers -that on the way ghei
hig‘that she -was pregnant and that {1m Moss waﬁ the. father.. Thaﬂ“ﬂf
£ Sinaa s I s = el -8l

1’&?% TN :
.5 she- went out by the cemetery, and

. \...
¢

=
44

PR

there shq told’Bob to have a man c-q!'ﬁ
-out to flx up her father! 8 Srave. : ; g

&r‘.-

‘ ?OBER“ KISSEE

F .. b
P

Says that he went up to Annle Brown on Sat ﬂlght May 41 nututhai: f

1-_‘ ‘.f,. ,4--
ot home and that later he and two‘other men Lee[

That Fhey ‘wen't to?{fﬂ

¥

x

.
- 1_.": s

%he_ ~w‘e.a n

Mathews went 40 Burbank to try and get some glrls.

Uto-and H.

s

Burhank for no other purposes and dld not get any girls. :“hat on

v return they let Matnews out and Lee took hlnhle home to Grcvharbe, wh

mft RS

.}Zhﬂ.\

gwhen théy saw o closed in car and‘took out after it.

Kissee. axayed at the Sllver Hoon.,,mhat he startai home w1th Lee
"hat they passe

"»?

this car just over the rallroad track near ‘the bridge, ‘on' the roa& to Zua]

*%Pawbuska." That he courﬁ not tell who . ey, in the dar but belleves 1t

to be Joe Allen and
four women in the car. That they came on hacg and ‘he went home.

he had not seen Annie Brown for some tlne.

;?@. MniY 0SAGE:

ﬁ:a S ys she went to Pawnee on Sat. night vay 21 with Joe Allen,
':a?nia Lasley, Rosie OSage anquack Hale; - mhat FPannie stayed - eré
Eg'b;;f-‘oamevhome 1ate that night andishe got out while they went gLfake

T A

3

L P
.
Te=1189 ‘g'

V\_ ik {837 az[-.. j;
- l.p -—ﬁr ;,‘,_‘ ’qr P

WM&‘WWWWN Ww-w e

¥




.,,.
HOW DR RN e
!:'A

[ AV SV I N N R A

-Ja\t.n-hwu

s 297
21

o 32
31

9

F‘“‘m

1423,

S :

“Calvin S. Wealley. July 20 to Alig. 4,

_8.#1,,1101? know who i‘b was._

r%* --_a;‘-h
? Saturday 5 1nQuest and admitted Ie had lled at that time )

R L , - ROSIE OSAGE,_ . o

: That she went tb P&wnee May 21 came home early next mornlng.

.{to,town from Bill Trents.

.

gﬁﬁaryfout at the hotel and want to take Jaok hale home.‘

a- *

‘sleep until they were awakened by

‘;her out at the hotel.

'.,..‘"

s

? Phat she does not carry a six shooter.

1f£fouhle with Annie Brown &nd had mede no threats as she was accuse!

That skhe had been W1th Annle ahout

ut Bhe dld not know any of Annie

° A"

1
%sh jr_-pub les. ,

JOE ALIEN::

mhat he had not seen Annle for a long tlme. That he'went:fbwpau;ff?

nee on nay £l and cume rome about duwn Sunday ey 22. That theﬁbletinfy
That when‘the}-k

e

T

,took h1m home they stopped the car on thlB side of the hlll and went ?ifi

car comlng up the hill. That th

car was driven hy Wrank ”errell.

3
‘l._ fer ,‘ - -

T z—'

ﬂhat he came on back to town Wlth D{osie and let*:{
: { = AT SR 1 e

.Seen her for a long tlme.

murder.

That he Xnows nothlng at all about her

(The witness told thlngs much dlfferent than he dia on tne stand

\‘-—-

A" -
Took Jeck Hale home. ‘Went to sleep on this side of the 'hill on the.w
Thet she had not been drinklng that night.-%‘“

That ghe had never had sny’

X

Testimony June 9.
- :
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